
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES COMMITTEE – BOARD OF ELECTIONS 

Tuesday, March 4, 2025 

10:30 a.m. 

AGENDA 

 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

FINANCIAL 

• YTD Budget Report attached 

 

OLD BUSINESS 

• See February Minutes 

• Petition cycle has begun.  Office is actively providing walking lists and pertinent information 

to candidates. 

• NCOA list maintenance is in process and should be completed by first week of March. 

• Enrollment Hold went into effect on 2/14/2025 and will continue through 7/1/2025. 

• New ePollbook laptops received; trade-in of old laptops 

 

NEW BUSINESS 

• Deputy commissioners visited Candor High School as part of our public outreach. 

• Office held discussion for “I Voted” sticker contest and have started obtaining quotes and 

collaborating with Tioga Arts Council.  

• Set tentative dates for new inspector trainings. 

• Poll site agreements mailed out. 

• Technicians replaced registration forms throughout the county with stamped versions for 

better tracking for state reports. 

 

PERSONNEL 

• Selected Pamela Wylubski for position of Republican Election Clerk PT 

• Commissioners began Real Leadership in I4A 

 

RESOLUTIONS / PROCLAMATIONS  

• Appointment of Republican Election Clerk PT 



 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES COMMITTEE – BOARD OF ELECTIONS 

Tuesday, February 4, 2025 

10:30 a.m. 

MINUTES 

 

ATTENDEES 

Legislators Jake Brown, Ron Ciotoli, Tracy Monell, and Bill Standinger. 

Commissioners Kelly Johnson and James Wahls. 

Guests: Legislative Chair Martha Sauerbrey, County Administrator Jackson Bailey, 

Legislative Clerk Cathy Haskell, County Attorney Peter DeWind, Jo Ellen Rose. 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Motion by Legislator Ciotoli. Seconded by Legislator Monell. All in favor. Carried. 

FINANCIAL 

YTD Budget Report was presented. 

Grants update – State grants for 2024 General Election, Electronic Poll Book, and Ballot by 

Mail all approved by OGS. Claims were submitted to NYSBOE for eligible 2024 expenses. 

 

OLD BUSINESS 

See January Minutes. 

County and Town certificates of offices up in 2025 have all been submitted to the Board.  

Once state offices are certified by NYSBOE, the Board can certify the full list of offices up in 

Tioga County. 

There is no new information on the status of the Even Year Election Law. It remains repealed 

by the lower court ruling and is in the appeals process. No timeframe given for resolution, 

as court dates are not established. 

There is no new information regarding the NYS Train the Trainer program for election 

inspector training. The State is working with a contractor to build the curriculum. 

Election Cleanup from the 2024 General Election is complete. 

New laptops were ordered for electronic poll books, per January resolution. 

 

 



 

 

NEW BUSINESS 

Candidates for office may carry designating petitions from February 25th through April 3rd.  

Filing dates for designating petitions are March 31st – April 3rd. 

The Board of Elections Annual Meeting was held January 27th. This is a state-mandated 

meeting where the commissioners of elections must organize as a Board and elect one of 

their number as President and one as Secretary. In Tioga County, the commissioners prefer 

to alternate such positions each year and this year Kelly Johnson is President and James 

Wahls is Secretary. 

The Board has completed the biannual purge of Inactive voters. Pursuant to the National 

Voter Registration Act (NVRA), voter registrations that have been in Inactive status for two 

consecutive federal general elections must be purged to help maintain accurate voter 

rolls. This year the Board had to purge 1,020 inactive registrations. For clarification, the 

commissioners explained that voter registrations can only become “Inactive” due to 

notification from the USPS that the voter has moved or is otherwise unable to deliver mail 

to a voter’s registration address, and there is no known forwarding address. We do not 

place a voter’s registration into Inactive status simply for not voting. 

NCOA list maintenance activities are coming up. Every year in February, county boards of 

elections are provided with National Change of Address (NCOA) data from the USPS, and 

must update voter records when applicable using such data. We begin this process and 

February and generally complete it by March. 

 

PERSONNEL 

Election Clerk PT is vacant.   

 

RESOLUTIONS / PROCLAMATIONS  

A resolution to “Renew Software License and Annual Support with Clear Ballot for Five 

Years” was presented. The committee had no questions or issues with the resolution. 

 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 

An executive session commenced at 11:02 a.m. to discuss a security matter. Executive 

session adjourned at 11:22 a.m. 

 

Meeting adjourned. 



Tioga County
YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 02/28/2025 10:27
User:             JohnsonK
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      1

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
A        General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

A1450 Elections                           

A1450 412910  Elect Fees                        -4,000           0      -4,000            .00            .00      -4,000.00     .0%
A1450 422800 CTCL GRANTS                             0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
A1450 427010  Rf Of Py E                             0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
A1450 439060  Sa Elect                               0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
A1450 439060 BBMG Sa Elect                           0     -22,234     -22,234            .00            .00     -22,234.39     .0%
A1450 439060 EV Sa Elect                             0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
A1450 439060 EV19 Sa Elect                           0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
A1450 439060 EV20 Sa Elect                           0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
A1450 439060 GE24 Sa Elect                           0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
A1450 440890  Fa Hava                                0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
A1450 440890 COV19 Fa Hava                           0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
A1450 510010  Salary Ft                        216,018           0     216,018      31,450.86            .00     184,567.14   14.6%
A1450 510020  Salary Pt                        255,433           0     255,433       8,721.53            .00     246,711.59    3.4%
A1450 510030  Salary Ot                         11,000           0      11,000            .00            .00      11,000.00     .0%
A1450 510040  Work Comp                              0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
A1450 510050  Salary Oth                             0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
A1450 520090  Computer                           2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0%
A1450 520130  Equipnocar                         5,000        -104       4,896            .00            .00       4,896.26     .0%
A1450 520130 CTCL Equipnocar                         0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
A1450 520130 GE24 Equipnocar                         0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
A1450 520220  Printer                                0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
A1450 520490  Election E                             0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
A1450 520620  Software                               0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
A1450 530100  Data Proc                              0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
A1450 530300  Legal                                  0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
A1450 530551  MLR                               27,223           0      27,223            .00            .00      27,223.00     .0%
A1450 540000  Other                                  0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
A1450 540010  Advertisin                         2,500           0       2,500            .00            .00       2,500.00     .0%
A1450 540010 COV19 Advertisin                        0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
A1450 540010 EV19 Advertisin                         0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
A1450 540140  Cont Svs                               0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
A1450 540143  Elect Ins                              0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
A1450 540143 EV Elect Ins                            0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
A1450 540143 EV19 Elect Ins                          0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
A1450 540143 EV20 Elect Ins                          0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
A1450 540320  Leased Eq                          5,000           0       5,000         220.35            .00       4,779.65    4.4%
A1450 540390  Mileage                              600           0         600          26.89            .00         573.11    4.5%
A1450 540390 COV19 Mileage                           0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
A1450 540420  Office Sup                         3,000           0       3,000          65.35            .00       2,934.65    2.2%
A1450 540420 COV19 Office Sup                        0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%

https://munisapp.co.tioga.ny.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RA1Tv0rs5Xt6oUnEq6JmpbDHCe6w3kXC28Ipu7WhgiK5ifQaD27%2BmWmedpTRULEl
https://munisapp.co.tioga.ny.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Nidz2K8pwh3h12Uc4WROYHe6vcfZKIKk2ADDid9%2Bwldu02hDL8LTUu37QGrYYoh2
https://munisapp.co.tioga.ny.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2w5Ylov%2BZ0gdppHIBOXhoB2BfSTqKPhJu0wTYb9ZJZIXO3Y%2BO%2Fb0Luo%2F6YlSiayL
https://munisapp.co.tioga.ny.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DI6v8LXQs5%2BHB51ZqtLDjEfx%2BntuoBmjxOvq6PwU33TynpTUGUY8lsh%2Fphs6%2BI0c
https://munisapp.co.tioga.ny.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MV2XSQQlSXj46NHXe1OuC7nsDE8zLq9TZ1AEC%2FnKy5sV2Vigj7NWUnErPakvLg0D
https://munisapp.co.tioga.ny.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CN%2F4Q2NJ5e4EgsI%2B2TrqQKq%2FJt0h8ojfLDfeKpa7lNg64FS0GI6eHOOzRzhnGLHR
https://munisapp.co.tioga.ny.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pfXC2JYnNHq3dT9SJS9TDYcyOStB9YbpdtuBanC5zvc065f9ruhttRMGYYoh1941
https://munisapp.co.tioga.ny.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oPjCF15MZ13JHEh4r52sfP4n4STNA%2FeEYQiiG%2B35BMEa%2F4l3sYE59hpsCl7pLR3J
https://munisapp.co.tioga.ny.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ca3%2FLiXY95pZTWIgr1ni3J%2FpMN2RlPsWqxcrNXhxv3NobqMHxFdZ%2FGI19iJrhnhf
https://munisapp.co.tioga.ny.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MY93YQAvMry3Yp1t44szh9efNbZ93zOwEX5EBxXK6DUFVa01JpJ%2FkuirZ7sTocq1
https://munisapp.co.tioga.ny.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BwM4mPI1GbCPFHnFNggUsWmkkQrpMPAZHSr5RUOkkILAlWWgYUGxVOZ2eZmf5p355bNMvKdwt13FuUCtXhsO2g%3D%3D
https://munisapp.co.tioga.ny.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tjwqw657c%2F17keDwwP%2FeXGdfQD%2B8mY8VGZFjl10yMZAeBJo8Q1JQC88i1i9xnARV
https://munisapp.co.tioga.ny.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dSjJJ8xJTAt9PS2KYj5RG63knzcu85PWLwoR%2BTWYBtZqX5jZEFKkhCAR%2BtVqK28o
https://munisapp.co.tioga.ny.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZDRVIEp%2Fn0D91%2Bm5n6eJsqyEDjiaJrqyI8SzO6z0t4qmtXRZE7WRKgLMloRmTfwO
https://munisapp.co.tioga.ny.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=50PpoQN%2BiUijWlitxTASiZVdvLbwJbEyAmZk9XdEXfHI8%2FlS7oCxiZO%2Bmmyp71XW
https://munisapp.co.tioga.ny.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S6Y%2F9%2B0ixr%2B5CpnGDv3nOPY5trCf2RrJQvXKr9D2g3Es3udlbLbYB6MPwrVO1Kue
https://munisapp.co.tioga.ny.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8g9GEzgtXJ2hd0g9kRabVL39nGMtqwXh9WiSdBie4NQFBTsKqz71%2FUeb%2F6KzVIqI
https://munisapp.co.tioga.ny.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JV1FcuyKJ0Bkn8pUo1bOo3SXButIFDNnrJXlouRhR1NOYnpDu5ByJW5egQ%2FpvpP1
https://munisapp.co.tioga.ny.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JwK0tOvMTbnfuApeclXGbV10Z7KG5jOlPPPo6kCqK2RwOl1bWqvZlOVgkiOEVbd3
https://munisapp.co.tioga.ny.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C3KDEQ2sH8AQicPsNZpULdlNhki6h6b7B6fQkesmOoiNL5QpHbWVrWfeYElNLEum
https://munisapp.co.tioga.ny.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Vives1c0%2Bex2aD3lDiCmH3%2BczJ%2FezgOxxKMwEG%2BYzhyhqvMeGGnWR3ZXJWd4sZjD
https://munisapp.co.tioga.ny.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=40KMmCRz4Pe3OyTYsgloqMSlf7N427xd0vpX5aRnpVob1gEmO0W1yuoSpGHuwW7g
https://munisapp.co.tioga.ny.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H%2BZafndN1kHXejtsgdu8np2hSgtppz2YzKlrLLxrhqPDy%2BYOpxMCY0sPNwR9HdId
https://munisapp.co.tioga.ny.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DTUj0OmvAutMammUkp4rmCFnuPdXcGQogDApI9LJJlHVp8Pi4q%2FyUdUnChSQkNWf
https://munisapp.co.tioga.ny.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RDT2IVnN%2FU9g1RhbGkbprWeGW4cip1qMvDAz2a8Az%2BKZ8CMxejW2QJ2a3jFrj9DO
https://munisapp.co.tioga.ny.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uIEYcBekoFY9ml4kMsVvneX80aFEP7qKSf4UdvAmY%2F4ZYQ1LmZvtmoX8pRuPlGSU
https://munisapp.co.tioga.ny.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MoMjGweUtx81%2Bax1mJr4KTuG%2F64MiNVIqcCyI7w2fagHRf%2BS%2Frk0Mxy4bVLFsPif
https://munisapp.co.tioga.ny.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=14kJihBvuV93uBUwPChpxolDm%2Fs1eD6JOeJ6pXnkwKfN0jpb4udxIiiNUt%2FJQo6T
https://munisapp.co.tioga.ny.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VXl8L%2Fc9x3bGIxpIGstielAi4pQvrRL4XVlZzDslq4hNDaGqGKHmw%2BASO%2FZgYRjvtAR7jvTDPQzY%2FtytrlJUkg%3D%3D
https://munisapp.co.tioga.ny.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YhFi5RVE4P8bNSbmR8ozyHNX99IIVN6z7wyuJd3YiIvyQjT5mSbh9NfONEF0%2F%2Fc0
https://munisapp.co.tioga.ny.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UaDJ8yEZRBAc1EElSCLq1SlbY1UTFVy8Ac00d5G4UXfbTZB6dvGd83z21bNX9lmS
https://munisapp.co.tioga.ny.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yscq3%2Fi%2BW3TkqLnKpNr3YSgq07fU0inRRA9t5H4v1AsSF%2Bwpvh%2FX%2FS1BRGYlXBCC
https://munisapp.co.tioga.ny.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HO7sMxT2jZHLw1BxY6CJMpY8En7ov%2FXNlzkQao7nN79DvPeXniWtOnQkVMcCHBAW
https://munisapp.co.tioga.ny.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ydW3b7w3G1%2FOum%2FU4I1aLmzltRvRM6CBWacrqiRGf5UoiYh%2BO1uG2LrM1Z6%2BHnM9
https://munisapp.co.tioga.ny.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q0DdJcoPHei6%2Fu7xsIY53wjAz2nWq390lDmmzVvwTMIBkhzDTMlHUJmbvt2WVxoS
https://munisapp.co.tioga.ny.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PlFrWRQ2EPrxc%2FkFG%2FI9XTaD8TX48Hdv6dFuOyYt%2Byb1%2Bswpkjn0k3XIrUc985al
https://munisapp.co.tioga.ny.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GPGYg%2FTyGz6FYTWYQb5K5MdZuhEr38QoLp3%2BfMosbtReGyCfJuYbm7SuCp2Wh%2Fue
https://munisapp.co.tioga.ny.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LAXF9e0kBY0ZOiumLwNzkffz%2FgQwbuN3kgwhj0u3i2mDjCQjq%2FJOkqxwAaz96wxYNTY84hZtuy3D9QVgn7Vnkg%3D%3D
https://munisapp.co.tioga.ny.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2sHCd7jOvQgZYzRF7ee8WN8usfHluy%2BX4ub9ARKisfUK44nvmn9gPEYFtYbOVt1h
https://munisapp.co.tioga.ny.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ff2gblnALegHutA7B%2F44LlCIHcO%2FH37xMuNd6Iu%2FgmBFfaQxD%2B5OQKgybRbXQK9u5ne%2B5J74LmkjQr7nf%2Fjjew%3D%3D


Tioga County
YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 02/28/2025 10:27
User:             JohnsonK
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      2

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
A        General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

A1450 540480  Postage                           15,000           0      15,000            .00            .00      15,000.00     .0%
A1450 540480 BBMG Postage                            0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
A1450 540480 COV19 Postage                           0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
A1450 540485  Printpaper                         1,500           0       1,500         113.26            .00       1,386.74    7.6%
A1450 540485 EV19 Printpaper                         0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
A1450 540490  Elect Exp                         45,000           0      45,000         528.67            .00      44,471.33    1.2%
A1450 540490 BBMG Elect Exp                          0      22,234      22,234            .00            .00      22,234.39     .0%
A1450 540490 COV19 Elect Exp                         0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
A1450 540490 CTCL Elect Exp                          0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
A1450 540490 EV Elect Exp                            0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
A1450 540490 EV19 Elect Exp                          0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
A1450 540490 EV20 Elect Exp                          0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
A1450 540490 GE24 Elect Exp                          0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
A1450 540520  Recording                              0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
A1450 540540  Reimb                                  0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
A1450 540550  Rent                               3,000           0       3,000            .00            .00       3,000.00     .0%
A1450 540560  Repairs                              500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0%
A1450 540620  Software                          66,000           0      66,000      52,475.20            .00      13,524.80   79.5%
A1450 540660  Telephone                              0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
A1450 540733  Train Oth                         10,000           0      10,000       3,237.20            .00       6,762.80   32.4%
A1450 581088  St Ret                            46,886           0      46,886       4,067.25            .00      42,818.75    8.7%
A1450 583088  Social Sec                        26,154           0      26,154       3,733.09            .00      22,420.91   14.3%
A1450 584088  Work Comp                         42,560           0      42,560       1,790.80            .00      40,769.20    4.2%
A1450 584588  Life Ins                               0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
A1450 585088  Unemp Ins                              0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
A1450 585588  Disab Ins                            272           0         272          44.40            .00         227.60   16.3%
A1450 586088  Health Ins                        68,161           0      68,161      19,470.05            .00      48,690.95   28.6%
A1450 588988  Eap                                  128           0         128          23.60            .00         104.40   18.4%

     TOTAL Elections                           848,935        -104     848,831     125,968.50            .00     722,862.88   14.8%

     TOTAL General Fund                        848,935        -104     848,831     125,968.50            .00     722,862.88   14.8%

                           TOTAL REVENUES       -4,000     -22,234     -26,234            .00            .00     -26,234.39
                           TOTAL EXPENSES      852,935      22,131     875,066     125,968.50            .00     749,097.27

https://munisapp.co.tioga.ny.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CjXc5Gu91r8HIaScvvEpg20nP7j%2FJUKkLD1VlccNh1GArS3j00d1EzV5j3MQulMi
https://munisapp.co.tioga.ny.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YicjhVdr%2F2rtxy42ZTGRfhD1UiO0TjZiIwSj9RGeaxU8L8X961et2%2BKx8QIvv2Wn
https://munisapp.co.tioga.ny.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b4u0bGomOy199YYJXGv%2BnAsgK3jedYWYcRgu4H2hIDAr7NvXQ%2FXiNJ6k8yI8N24SfViDjbUpZ04y9N4fggCIPA%3D%3D
https://munisapp.co.tioga.ny.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EnytE1noS93JIjDVjSPie7m%2FnW8FUBF01smZin%2BTmCuJeo1rN4z2KeJY6ortFQ0W
https://munisapp.co.tioga.ny.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MMbwfUYbAu5LIxRg0lAPgU48IE0%2FAjjpAoCubRog6FcD%2Bd5NuT16Sskfj%2BH6HO9R
https://munisapp.co.tioga.ny.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rSjxmI%2BdCAxSigzTJsy%2BVqRnzodtED%2B1MNYwmTg9bjeFnhB3hAWB%2B9RjQ9dkXnrU
https://munisapp.co.tioga.ny.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DlTP3a8i2tedLaYtK5fT9c0XyUoTzNoqp7e3laBFbjjHctYu1iWTEoyqbPoAWuLT
https://munisapp.co.tioga.ny.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pzAu8aOkYk2fbzx0WKj7rDs4LIOWGW1I2B5g%2F9Wr1MlDaPi3ElRXlni97e%2FJuvLFyRo17bzUS6vZmryaj7kMlg%3D%3D
https://munisapp.co.tioga.ny.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7iNUFbWqkQaCSJWxTuZwjLA8eZruTi3RnhNGsURbE5WNKX%2Bf54EfssS91B%2B6ByXz
https://munisapp.co.tioga.ny.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ARpIUhEhpaR5AECTihtwzK0sFdFtPYCjl7srOgRp%2FVExkB9hvEowL8iXHUXvBc2Q
https://munisapp.co.tioga.ny.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e3oJY%2Bgso%2FSmP%2F0IInXZ%2Bg%2BLNN8gIvPSsCJDKTnawJaF%2BajbaYPpbbK3asXFPZiQ
https://munisapp.co.tioga.ny.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aT8tQoI1%2FkCUr%2FmuCX%2Fq9%2FyssQTSaGhQFXU3%2B2XnkOJCNNfrMrR7F%2BC7ovVIrxno
https://munisapp.co.tioga.ny.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3T77%2FLIyT7fHtYeJ7aNGfbNK7t%2B%2FqDm1sAjTie%2BNJ%2BR1%2F7TzIM5qp5JNJZijTsC5
https://munisapp.co.tioga.ny.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BJt0%2FwSEm%2BtYNi6oZJz3VqbwXD9QgmYIjXRRstoyPUusRGTcSiEoGEmbPD7rIY2Z
https://munisapp.co.tioga.ny.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TxDL4QWG4FACsKouHUhA6APegI6zfU3VNTBvJ4f48hbt7wk86l3CAn8sAeeGFmVr
https://munisapp.co.tioga.ny.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6uZgb5hwULTR6afjMBv4ymJQe3RwdJAPSwX4kozLu55nlyW52DeoYxHoh2sxDiH8
https://munisapp.co.tioga.ny.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PJcb7C4bWy97lX1Pscd2vbPkkp7MfbWAl0nqk8pCPzC0SnLFGJZKLD%2BNIIOzfRB9
https://munisapp.co.tioga.ny.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RQ5FvnZbndTuNzKtT1AZUtTyHnMgd322dTNfkbwoCObd%2FJxGSbjXzzREX05wWLKL
https://munisapp.co.tioga.ny.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8kZwl2DeUC6Ve36g2jzswQAZR7KXp3cjcwK1%2Bk88m4%2F1D%2BHTTp2ImRHRdukI%2B1%2Bq
https://munisapp.co.tioga.ny.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T0X%2BsDhKY4fFVYw2MP%2FPuGJ8lJyXvnYdBb4zR7Fb263mQJbzU3b22jW9866YMrce
https://munisapp.co.tioga.ny.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tNsFCeTcCobOEurlyZW5bQjVglD%2F1NmXtolQwyFdV8oogzo%2FoTNadDo3IYEMFZOb
https://munisapp.co.tioga.ny.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vRLn%2BiIzYK7PLHYhQEPBvuUFC94C39OyaWfNC0dw59bmhK68purfZ%2B5bAGz2Uhuq
https://munisapp.co.tioga.ny.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pwWCAL5BCUteD9YJ0fyhO1BE0%2BYXhSY4u7hMzkXxIer8P5PjqJUfrkqjrOtL2b2N
https://munisapp.co.tioga.ny.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j37IwAQahnpPNvs5Ih5bzLAV8NgHjsNBTMIEtrFsAcSBlPe7L6GKKaYXRfSUnjTh
https://munisapp.co.tioga.ny.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3u8PpugHTE%2Fgd9AmXF%2FvOmjIWuULJX4BbcE96eHI%2BX2iup9ZDbuR3wL%2BghTBhfNI
https://munisapp.co.tioga.ny.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZR2YrWVy0Knfb%2B%2BuRR1NPL2TaRAb3orRpQtZj%2FlRZvKGVDWT6TuG2NJvhtwwL5w3
https://munisapp.co.tioga.ny.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c1NQD%2FyDAtQaJYp570Zuvul4GtDxOvBwllHSwye0jxO4%2Fqx7Ng70AnYBd245t%2Fxm
https://munisapp.co.tioga.ny.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2PMo7iUb%2Fs%2FPBIIoFWAh221roo%2Frk85GrRKt6rbx2nAOIpqJtOewaD8Urzwkha2g


Tioga County
YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 02/28/2025 10:27
User:             JohnsonK
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      3

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
H        Capital Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

H1450 Elections                           

H1450 430891 CYBER SSG-CYBER                         0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
H1450 439060  Sa Elect                               0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
H1450 439060 EP19 Sa Elect                           0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
H1450 439060 EP20 Sa Elect                           0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
H1450 439060 EPOLL Sa Elect                          0     -44,028     -44,028            .00            .00     -44,028.26     .0%
H1450 440890  Fa Hava                                0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
H1450 440890 CC20 Fa Hava                            0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
H1450 440890 CYBER Fa Hava                           0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
H1450 440890 EP19 Fa Hava                            0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
H1450 440980  Fa H Nrcs                              0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
H1450 520300  Voting Ma                         45,000           0      45,000            .00            .00      45,000.00     .0%
H1450 520490  Election E                             0         104         104            .00         103.74            .00  100.0%
H1450 520490 CC20 Election E                         0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
H1450 520490 EP19 Election E                         0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
H1450 520490 EP20 Election E                         0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
H1450 520490 EPOLL Election E                        0      44,028      44,028            .00      44,028.26            .00  100.0%
H1450 520490 GE24 Election E                         0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
H1450 520620 CYBER Software                          0       6,483       6,483            .00            .00       6,483.47     .0%

     TOTAL Elections                            45,000       6,587      51,587            .00      44,132.00       7,455.21   85.5%

     TOTAL Capital Fund                         45,000       6,587      51,587            .00      44,132.00       7,455.21   85.5%

                           TOTAL REVENUES            0     -44,028     -44,028            .00            .00     -44,028.26
                           TOTAL EXPENSES       45,000      50,615      95,615            .00      44,132.00      51,483.47

https://munisapp.co.tioga.ny.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iYkZlUV%2F5svV%2B1XYfZ9CMYgQWlTJELKKvBr%2FrdSVDMATpka6rNOOSW40hX2ksa%2Bj%2BxWTqOpTGrdaoGQ4lGxldg%3D%3D
https://munisapp.co.tioga.ny.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0%2F%2FEPBR4QJUgwDpR5oH761eKRhozFdGLUMidacB1qu7H5SHgdL1elgvmoJfuV1xV
https://munisapp.co.tioga.ny.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hCpnwmK3%2BMKj6eZQyyWvQEFFOh6xvszk6Bn5vG4Z7se8qqyT5uBiO%2Fjc4VSEB%2Bl6
https://munisapp.co.tioga.ny.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tyhOITVwMshKzG00bevTZ%2BruYLnT7OuQjwufR2CcAy%2FIqspW%2FSLUj%2BodKvAgRs37
https://munisapp.co.tioga.ny.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T1BiT8SKnDVDGa60qgZ76tsGVsmSspyyLEeEO7DcfPhQKSBvhIXtx3uMc98QC8n8LKriKxNgt6tiHP2G%2BBSHxQ%3D%3D
https://munisapp.co.tioga.ny.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RWwl%2BC4rTEY0q%2BSm8pfyDWYL18a%2BImQuLjRBvezZ2QRYcswehYtAXFkNC2FSeRaU
https://munisapp.co.tioga.ny.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=43uzSX9lX%2BlrTcHBNMrdPgcEnfYf3Ws0aRTVDLnKEL8p%2Bp9rSo3qlCaQG9xFNKhF
https://munisapp.co.tioga.ny.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gH02jBgJj0TSv887bVbz9APzlgJcLAFSyWyfom6sYENlRSP7UM9E4HcNU5uzLKhcg6aZeFkcOpmIezrEs7uWrQ%3D%3D
https://munisapp.co.tioga.ny.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J3kP1qDJWk6%2BKrWLujlzdI79dqhrQmbEow4dZp8HdakIQJX8cyuOJl0WaHWSh7Nn
https://munisapp.co.tioga.ny.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SdPSwAGqehPPyHk1WSAnNhh30E43TbXxm98Fys8VPd7UbNBEL2IGI%2BqRNO9%2FW9jR
https://munisapp.co.tioga.ny.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0c2ihwJxm7LHDlHzaiZ2QxUi4Rgh4aIWdeNvejLMTA45bnjMC6fPTTg8G9oOLFsI
https://munisapp.co.tioga.ny.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=geThMZ9N13F9noi8M02Up3hX0ppR15hOHqHiPMa11%2FHTUxthiQK7nhJVwTc7seSN
https://munisapp.co.tioga.ny.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GCruub7%2B9CBluQoCQ8%2FT9%2B%2FHxsTA6PABV%2BVWnii32T1o0RpmqWBX0%2FILJsbowOg3
https://munisapp.co.tioga.ny.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zjuZb5tg%2B8Iy5VUcnoJ9kDxyHyrJjM0M73NsSJdFEJflJOXFLtnCvae5OgqJ6rlw
https://munisapp.co.tioga.ny.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3p%2BLiUavedFupFffqXoo6a0M%2FFQGVbm8tBz3RuOLfz6VgcAXKBN%2B9tR9dnlki750
https://munisapp.co.tioga.ny.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o43uIp0yzK%2FW9SbwPJ8C9nnInT4hc7oJUWNj%2FGrMRaNOtl97E%2B4ZLFPyHTnw%2FBgbPiJOv%2Fq1YmZmVViLyJ%2BhwA%3D%3D
https://munisapp.co.tioga.ny.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6oRg4bDy%2FQoN%2F42ULZbGH53%2BJDefD2KvhqrPbTSiWzN1k5JB%2FcgxLBNKZt1UJRgJ
https://munisapp.co.tioga.ny.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MAX5DGL8fZk2M6YWdDjhIGy84rHeV9cyzXCeaqF%2F%2Bbwu5HOixHwJUkUAeW0GLEYqEP9CGaZZoCmND5gKDCNvrQ%3D%3D


Tioga County
YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 02/28/2025 10:27
User:             JohnsonK
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      4

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 02

                                              ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
                                               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

                              GRAND TOTAL      893,935       6,483     900,419     125,968.50      44,132.00     730,318.09   18.9%

                                         ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Johnson, Kelly **                                          



REFERRED TO:   ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES COMMITTEE 

     PERSONNEL COMMITTEE 

 

RESOLUTION NO. --25 APPOINTMENT OF REPUBLICAN ELECTION CLERK PT 

      

WHEREAS: Legislative approval is required for any appointment to any position 

not covered by a collective bargaining agreement or part of the Management/ 

Confidential listing; and  

 

WHEREAS: The position of Republican Election Clerk PT has been vacant since 

January 31, 2025; and  

 

WHEREAS: A request to backfill the vacancy was approved on January 31, 2025; 

and 

 

WHEREAS: The Republican Election Commissioner has selected a candidate to fill 

said vacancy; therefore be it  

 

RESOLVED: That Pamela Wylubski shall be appointed as the Republican Election 

Clerk PT, effective March 12, 2025 at the rate of $19.22/hr. 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 


